ORDER SUMMARY
Consumer Services Division Case Number C-24-3734

Names NEXA Mortgage, LLC, NMLS #1660690
Mathew L. Grella, NMLS #1100810

Order/Agreement Number C-24-3734-25-CO01
Date issued November 5, 2025

What does this Consent Order require?

e Must pay a fine of $60,000.00

e Must pay an investigation fee of $1,700.00 (Investigation fees cover the cost of DFI staff
time working on the investigation.)

e Must pay restitution of $950.00 to 2 members of the public.

e Respondents must follow the MBPA and CLA and related rules.

e Respondents must retain records as the law requires.

Need more information?
You can contact the Consumer Services Division, Enforcement unit at (360) 902-8703 or

csenforcecomplaints@dfi.wa.gov. Please remember that we cannot provide financial or legal advice to
members of the public. We also cannot release confidential information.

Last updated 11/5/25
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES

IN THE MATTER OF DETERMINING No.: C-24-3734-25-CO01
Whether there has been a violation of the
Mortgage Broker Practices Act and Consumer
Loan Act of Washington by:

CONSENT ORDER
NEXA MORTGAGE, LLC,
NMLS #1660690,

and

MATHEW L. GRELLA,
NMLS #1100810,

Respondents.

COMES NOW the Director of the Department of Financial Institutions (Director), through his
designee Ali Higgs, Division of Consumer Services Director, and NEXA Mortgage, LLC
(Respondent NEXA), and Mathew L. Grella (Respondent Grella) (collectively, Respondents), and
finding that the issues raised in the above-captioned matter may be economically and efficiently
settled, agree to the entry of this Consent Order. This Consent Order is entered pursuant to chapter
19.146 and chapter 31.04 of the Revised Code of Washington (RCW), and RCW 34.05.060 of the
Administrative Procedure Act, based on the following:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1.1 Respondent NEXA was licensed by the Department of Financial Institutions of the
State of Washington (Department) to conduct business as a mortgage broker under chapter 19.146
RCW, the Mortgage Broker Practices Act (Act), on or about October 15, 2018. Respondent NEXA
submitted a mortgage broker closure report to the Department on or about December 13, 2023, with a

notation that “NEXA Mortgage, LLC solely brokered in WA until our WA Consumer Loan Company|
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license was approved.” Respondent NEXA’s mortgage broker license expired on December 31,
2024. Respondent NEXA was licensed by the Department to conduct business as a consumer loan
company under the Consumer Loan Act (chapter 31.04 RCW) on or about March 24, 2023, and
continues to be licensed to date.

1.2 For purposes of this Order only, Respondent Grella was disclosed to the Department as an
owner of Respondent NEXA during the period relevant to this matter and served as Designated
Broker during that period. Nothing in this Order determines any person’s current or future ownership,
membership, or governance rights in NEXA.! Respondent Grella was licensed by the Department to
conduct business as a loan originator on or about August 8, 2019, and continues to be licensed to
date. 2

1.3 From October 16, 2023, to November 1, 2023, the Department conducted an examination of
Respondent NEXA’s mortgage business practices for the period of August 1, 2021, to August 31,
2023 (examination period), and has made the allegations summarized in paragraphs 1.4 to 1.11 below
in the Amended Statement of Charges No. C-24-3734-24-SC02 (Amended Statement of Charges)
entered June 26, 2024, (copy attached hereto).

1.4  Respondents did not file accurate mortgage call reports to the Department for the fourth
quarter of 2021, all quarters of 2022, and the first and second quarters of 2023.

1.5 During the examination period, Respondent NEXA or its loan originators operated at least 79

webpages that did not meet the advertising requirements of the Act by not including: Respondent

1 For the avoidance of doubt, any reference in this Order to ownership or to the role of Designated Broker is made solely
to identify individuals’ roles during the time period relevant to this proceeding and to establish the Department’s
jurisdiction. This Order does not adjudicate, determine, or resolve any private dispute between or among Respondents
regarding any person’s current or future ownership, membership, equity interest, or governance rights in NEXA. All such
issues are expressly reserved, and nothing in this Order shall have preclusive effect or be used as an admission in any
other proceeding concerning those issues. The Department takes no position on any such private disputes.

2 As of March 2024, according to the Nationwide Multistate Licensing System & Registry (NMLS), Respondent Grella
was no longer the Designated Broker for Respondent NEXA.
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NEXA’s license name, Respondent NEXA’s license number, a link to Respondent NEXA’s NMLS
consumer access page, the loan originators’ license numbers, or the loan originators’ license names
closely followed by the loan originators’ license numbers.

1.6 During the examination period, Respondent NEXA or its loan originators operated at least 25
webpages that did not meet the advertising requirements of the Act by including disallowed terms or
phrases in reference to its loan products, including: “best,” “lowest,” and “#1.”

1.7 During the examination period, Respondent NEXA or its loan originators operated at least 23
webpages that did not meet the advertising requirements of the Act by including trade names that
were not registered with the Department.

1.8 During the examination period, Respondent NEXA issued at least eight borrowers
preapproval letters without obtaining prior approval from a lender or an automated underwriting
system.

1.9 During the examination period, Respondent NEXA did not timely provide the required
disclosures to at least 21 borrowers as required by the Act and federal law.

1.10  During the examination period, Respondent NEXA did not adhere to loan tolerance limits by
charging closing costs higher than those disclosed on the loan estimates of borrowers J.H. and S.S.
1.11  During the examination period, Respondent NEXA provided payments to loan originators
which were based on the terms of transactions contrary to federal requirements.

1.12  This Consent Order is entered without adjudicated findings.

1.13  Respondents do not admit to the allegations in the Consent Order, nor any wrongdoing or

liability in connection with any such allegations.

i

i
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AGREEMENT AND ORDER

The Department of Financial Institutions, Division of Consumer Services (Department) and
Respondents have agreed upon a basis for resolution of the Amended Statement of Charges.

Pursuant to chapter 19.146 RCW, the Mortgage Broker Practices Act (MBPA), chapter 31.04 RCW,
the Consumer Loan Act (CLA), and RCW 34.05.060 of the Administrative Procedure Act,
Respondents hereby agree to the Department’s entry of this Consent Order and further agree that the
issues raised in the above-captioned matter, as well as in the Report of Examination, may be
economically and efficiently settled by entry of this Consent Order. The parties intend this Consent
Order to fully resolve the Findings of Fact and Amended Statement of Charges. Based upon the
foregoing:

A. Jurisdiction. It is AGREED that the Department has jurisdiction over the subject matter
of the activities discussed herein.

B. Waiver of Hearing. It is AGREED that Respondents have been informed of the right to a
hearing before an administrative law judge, and hereby waive their rights to a hearing and any and all
administrative and judicial review of the issues raised in this matter, or of the resolution reached
herein. Accordingly, Respondents withdraw their appeals to the Office of Administrative Hearings.

C. Rights of Non-Parties. It is AGREED that the Department does not represent or have the
consent of any person or entity not a party to this Consent Order to take any action concerning their
personal legal rights. It is further AGREED that for any person or entity not a party to this Consent
Order this Consent Order does not limit or create any private rights or remedies against Respondents,
limit or create liability of Respondents, or limit or create defenses of Respondents to any claims.

D. Response to Report of Examination (ROE) and Future Compliance. It is AGREED
that Respondent NEXA has represented and warranted to the Department that it has taken steps to

prevent the reoccurrence of the above-described conduct (Findings of Fact 1.4 through 1.10) and the
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issues summarized on page two of the Report of Examination issued March 4, 2024. As it relates to
Finding of Fact 1.11, Respondent NEXA represents that its loan originator compensation agreements
in the State of Washington within thirty days of this Consent Order will no longer be based on the
terms presented during the examination period. It is further AGREED and ORDERED that
Respondent NEXA shall henceforth comply with the Mortgage Brokers Practices Act and the
Consumer Loan Act and all related rules. It is further AGREED and ORDERED that Respondent
Grella, to the extent applicable to his former role as Designated Broker or any future activities or
roles, shall henceforth comply with the Mortgage Broker Practices Act and the Consumer Loan Act
and all related rules.

E. Restitution. It is AGREED that Respondent NEXA shall pay restitution in the amount of
$950.00 to the consumers noted in paragraph 1.10. It is FURTHER AGREED that Respondents shall
provide the Department with written documentation of such payments prior to the entry of this
Consent Order.

F. Fine. It is AGREED that Respondents shall pay a fine to the Department in the amount of]
$60,000. The Fine shall be paid pursuant to Paragraph H.

G. Investigation Fee. It is AGREED that Respondents shall pay an Investigation fee of
$1,700.00 pursuant to Paragraph H.

H. Payments. It is AGREED that the Respondents shall pay the Fine and Investigation Fee
together in one $61,700.00 cashier’s check payable to the “Washington State Treasurer” upon
delivery of this signed Consent Order to the Department.

I. Records Retention. It is AGREED that Respondent NEXA, its officers, employees, and
agents shall maintain records in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Mortgage Broker

Practices Act and the Consumer Loan Act and provide the Director with the location of the books,
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records and other information relating to Respondents’ mortgage broker and consumer loan business,
and the name, address and telephone number of the individual responsible for maintenance of such
records in compliance with both the Mortgage Broker Practices Act and the Consumer Loan Act .

J. Authority to Execute Order. It is AGREED that the undersigned have represented and
warranted that they have the full power and right to execute this Consent Order on behalf of the
parties represented.

K. Non-Compliance with Order (Respondent NEXA). It is AGREED that Respondent
NEXA understands that failure to abide by the terms and conditions of this Consent Order may result
in further legal action by the Director. In the event of such legal action, Respondent NEXA may be
responsible to reimburse the Director for the cost incurred in pursuing such action, including but not
limited to, attorney fees.

L. Non-Compliance with Order (Respondent Grella). It is AGREED that Respondent
Grella understands that failure to personally (or in his capacity as a representative of the consumer
loan licensee of the same name as Respondent NEXA) abide by the terms and conditions of this
Consent Order may result in further legal action by the Director. In the event of such legal action,
Respondent Grella may be responsible to reimburse the Director for the cost incurred in pursuing
such action, including but not limited to, attorney fees.

M. Voluntarily Entered. It is AGREED that Respondents have voluntarily entered into this
Consent Order, which is effective when signed by the Director’s designee.

N. Completely Read, Understood, and Agreed. It is AGREED that Respondents have read

this Consent Order in its entirety and fully understand and agree to all of the same.

i

/]
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RESPONDENTS:

NEXA MORTGAGE, LLC
By:

—

T —————

MIKE KORTAS
OWNER and CEO

Approved for Entry:

TROY GARRIS

Attorney for Respondent NEXA Mortgage, LLC
Garris Horn LLP

Texas Bar No. 24007226

MATHEW L. GRELLA

MATHEW L. GRELLA
Owner and Former Designated Broker

Approved for Entry:

LISA M. LANHAM

Attorney for Respondent Grella
Greenberg Traurig, LLP

New York Atty. No. 331140

SHANE FOSTER

Attorney for Respondent Grella
Greenberg Traurig, LLP
Arizona Atty. No. 032329
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O. Counterparts. This Consent Order may be executed in any number of counterparts,

including by facsimile or e-mail of a .pdf or similar file, each of which shall be deemed to be an

original, but all of which, taken together, shall constitute one and the same Consent Order.

RESPONDENTS:

NEXA MORTGAGE, LLC
By:

MIKE KORTAS
OWNER and CEO

Approved for Entry:

I
A
TROY GARRIS
Attorney for Respondent NEXA Mortgage, LLC
Garris Horn LLP
Texas Bar No. 24007226

MATHEW L. GRELLA

MATHEW L. GRELLA
Owner and Former Designated Broker

Approved for Entry:

LISA M. LANHAM

Attorney for Respondent Grella
Greenberg Traurig, LLP

New York Atty. No. 331140
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RESPONDENTS:

NEXA MORTGAGE, LLC
By:

MIKE KORTAS
OWNER and CEO

Approved for Entry:

TROY GARRIS

Attorney for Respondent NEXA Mortgage, LLC
Garris Horn LLP

Texas Bar No. 24007226

MATHEW L. GRELLA

p
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TMATHEW L. GRELLA

Owner and Former Designated Broker

Approved for Entry:
)

/

LISA M. LANHAM

Attorney for Respondent Grella
Greenberg Traurig, LLP

New York Atty. No. 331140
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Attorney for Respondent Grella
Greenberg Traurig, LLP
Arizona Atty. No. 032329
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DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

THIS ORDER ENTERED THIS 5th DAY OF November | 2025,

Presented by:

MES R. BRUSSELBACK
Financial Legal Examiner

Approved by:

KENDALL FREED o
Enforcement Chief

CONSENT ORDER
C-24-3734-25-CO01

NEXA MORTGAGE, LLC and
MATHEW L. GRELLA.

PRp— é_ .
ALI HIGGS, Director

Division of Consumer Services
Department of Financial Institutions
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES

IN THE MATTER OF DETERMINING No. C-24-3734-24-SC02
Whether there has been a violation of the
Mortgage Broker Practices Act of Washington by:] AMENDED STATEMENT OF CHARGES

and NOTICE OF INTENT TO ENTER AN
NEXA MORTGAGE, LLC, ORDER TO REVOKE LICENSES,
NMLS # 1660690, PROHIBIT FROM INDUSTRY, IMPOSE

FINE, ORDER RESTITUTION, COLLECT
MATHEW L. GRELLA, INVESTIGATION FEE, and RECOVER
NMLS # 1100810, COSTS AND EXPENSES

Respondents.
INTRODUCTION

Pursuant to RCW 19.146.220 and RCW 19.146.223, the Director of the Department of
Financial Institutions of the State of Washington (Director) is responsible for the administration of
chapter 19.146 RCW, the Mortgage Broker Practices Act (Act). After having conducted an
investigation pursuant to RCW 19.146.235, on June 17, 2024, the Director, through his designee,
Consumer Services Division Director Ali Higgs, issued Statement of Charges and Notice of Intent to
Revoke Licenses, Prohibit from Industry, Impose Fine, Order Restitution, Collect Investigation Fee,
and Recover Costs and Expenses. After additional review of available evidence, based upon the facts
available as of the date of this Amended Statement of Charges and Notice of Intent to Revoke
Licenses, Prohibit from Industry, Impose Fine, Order Restitution, Collect Investigation Fee, and
Recover Costs and Expenses (Amended Statement of Charges), the Director, through his designee,

Consumer Services Division Director Ali Higgs, institutes this proceeding and finds as follows:

/!

/!

/!

/!
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I. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
1.1 Respondents.

A. NEXA Mortgage, LLC (Respondent NEXA) was licensed by the Department of
Financial Institutions of the State of Washington (Department) to conduct business as a mortgage
broker on or about October 15, 2018, and continues to be licensed to date. Respondent NEXA was
licensed by the Department to conduct business as a consumer loan company on or about March 24,
2023, and continues to be licensed to date.

B. Mathew L. Grella (Respondent Grella) is an owner of Respondent NEXA and was
Designated Broker of Respondent NEXA at all times relevant to this Amended Statement of Charges.
Respondent Grella was licensed by the Department to conduct business as a loan originator on or
about August 8, 2019, and continues to be licensed to date.

1.2 Examination. From October 16, 2023, to November 1, 2023, the Department conducted an
examination of Respondent NEXA’s business practices for the period of August 1, 2021, to August
31, 2023 (examination period). The Department determined Respondents violated the Act during the
examination period as stated below.

1.3 Failed to File Accurate Reports. Respondents did not file accurate mortgage call reports to
the Department for the fourth quarter of 2021, all quarters of 2022, and the first and second quarters
of 2023.

1.4  Advertised without Including Required Information. During the examination period,
Respondent NEXA or its loan originators operated at least 79 webpages that did not meet the
advertising requirements of the Act by not including: Respondent NEXA’s license name, Respondent
NEXA’s license number, a link to Respondent NEXA’s Nationwide Multistate Licensing System
consumer access page, the loan originators’ license numbers, or the loan originators’ license names

closely followed by the loan originators’ license numbers.

AMENDED STATEMENT OF CHARGES 2 DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
C-24-3734-24-SC02 Division of Consumer Services
NEXA MORTGAGE, LLC; P.O. Box 41200
MATHEW L. GRELLA Olympia, WA 98504-1200

(360) 902-8703




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1.5  Advertised Using Disallowed Terms or Phrases. During the examination period,
Respondent NEXA or its loan originators operated at least 25 webpages that did not meet the
advertising requirements of the Act by including disallowed terms or phrases in reference to its loan
products, including: “best,” “lowest,” and “#1.”

1.6  Advertised Using Unregistered Trade Names. During the examination period, Respondent
NEXA or its loan originators operated at least 23 webpages that did not meet the advertising
requirements of the Act by including trade names that were not registered with the Department.

1.7  Issued False Preapproval Letters. During the examination period, Respondent NEXA
issued at least eight borrowers preapproval letters without obtaining prior approval from a lender or
an automated underwriting system.

1.8  Failed to Provide Disclosures. During the examination period, Respondent NEXA did not
timely provide required disclosures to at least 21 borrowers as required by the Act and federal law.
1.9  Failed to Adhere to Loan Tolerance Limits. During the examination period, Respondent
NEXA did not adhere to loan tolerance limits by charging closing costs higher than those disclosed
on the loan estimates of borrowers J.H. and S.S..

1.10 Failed to Develop and Implement a Compliant Loan Originator Compensation Plan.
During the examination period, Respondent NEXA stated that pursuant to its loan originator
compensation agreements it provided payments to loan originators which were based on the terms of
transactions in violation of 12 CFR 1026.36(d)(1).

1.11  On-Going Investigation. The Department’s investigation into the alleged violations of the

Act by Respondents continues to date.

/!

/!

/!
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II. GROUNDS FOR ENTRY OF ORDER
2.1 Responsibility for Conduct of Loan Originators. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.245, a licensed
mortgage broker is liable for any conduct violating the Act by the designated broker, a loan
originator, or other licensed mortgage broker while employed or engaged by the licensed mortgage
broker.
2.2 Responsibility of Designated Broker. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.200(3), every licensed
mortgage broker must at all times have a designated broker responsible for all activities of the
mortgage broker in conducting the business of a mortgage broker. A designated broker, principal, or
owner who has supervisory authority over a mortgage broker is responsible for a licensee’s,
employee’s, or independent contractor’s violations of the Act if: the designated broker, principal, or
owner directs or instructs the conduct or, with knowledge of the specific conduct, approves or allows
the conduct; or the designated broker, principal, or owner who has supervisory authority over the
licensed mortgage broker knows or by the exercise of reasonable care and inquiry should have known
of the conduct, at a time when its consequences can be avoided or mitigated and fails to take
reasonable remedial action.
2.3 Requirement to File Accurate Reports. Based on the Factual Allegations set forth in
Section I above, Respondents are in apparent violation of RCW 19.146.390 for failing to submit call
reports in a form and containing the information as prescribed by the Director.
2.4 Prohibited Acts. Based on the Factual Allegations set forth in Section I above, Respondents
are in apparent violation of RCW 19.146.0201(2), (5), (6), (7), (8), and (11) for: engaging in an unfair|
or deceptive practice toward any person; soliciting, advertising, or entering into a contract for specific
interest rates, points, or other financing terms unless the terms are actually available at the time;
failing to make disclosures to loan applicants and noninstitutional investors as required by RCW

19.146.030 any other applicable state or federal law; making in any manner, any false or deceptive
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statement or representation with regard to the rates, points, or other financing terms or conditions for
a residential mortgage loan or engaging in bait and switch advertising; negligently making a false
statement or knowingly and willfully making an omission of material fact in connection with any
reports filed by a licensee; and failing to comply with state and federal laws applicable to the
activities governed by the Act.
2.5 Operating Under Unlicensed Name. Based on the Factual Allegations set forth in Section I
above, Respondents are in apparent violation of RCW 19.146.250 for operating under a name other
than the one under which the license is issued without approval by the Director.
2.6  Requirement to Provide Disclosures. Based on the Factual Allegations set forth in Section |
above, Respondents are in apparent violation of RCW 19.146.030 for failing to provide borrowers
with full written disclosures, containing an itemization and explanation of all fees and costs that the
borrowers were required to pay in connection with obtaining a residential mortgage loan, within three
business days following receipt of a loan application from the borrowers; and failing to provide
interest rate lock agreements within three business days after locking or relocking borrowers’ interest
rates.
2.7  Requirement to Adhere to Loan Tolerance Limits. Based on the factual allegations set
forth in Section I above, Respondents are in apparent violation of 12 CFR 1026.19(e) for failing to
adhere to loan tolerance limits.

II1. AUTHORITY TO IMPOSE SANCTIONS
3.1 Authority to Revoke License. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.220(2), the Director may revoke
licenses for any violation of the Act.
3.2 Authority to Prohibit from Industry. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.220(4), the Director may

issue orders removing from office or prohibiting from participation in the conduct of the affairs of a
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licensed mortgage broker, or both, any officer, principal, employee, or loan originator of any licensed
mortgage broker or any person subject to licensing under the Act for any violation of the Act.

33 Authority to Impose Fine. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.220(2), the Director may impose fines
against a licensee, employees, independent contractors, agents of licensees, or other persons subject
to the Act for any violation of the Act.

3.4  Authority to Order Restitution. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.220(2), the Director may order
restitution and refunds against licensees, employees, independent contractors, agents of licensees, and
other persons subject to the Act for any violation of the Act.

3.5 Authority to Collect Investigation Fee. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.228(2), WAC 208-660-
520(9) and (11), and WAC 208-660-550(4)(a), the Department will charge forty-eight dollars per
hour for an examiner’s time devoted to an investigation.

3.6  Authority to Recover Costs and Expenses. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.221(2), the Director
may recover the state’s costs and expenses for prosecuting violations of the Act.

I

I
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IV. NOTICE OF INTENT TO ENTER ORDER

Respondents’ violations of the provisions of chapter 19.146 RCW and chapter 208-660 WAC,

as set forth in the above Factual Allegations, Grounds for Entry of Order, and Authority to Impose

Sanctions, constitute a basis for the entry of an Order under RCW 19.146.220, RCW 19.146.221, and

RCW 19.146.223. Therefore, it is the Director’s intent to ORDER that:

4.1 Respondent NEXA Mortgage, LLC’s license to conduct the business of a mortgage
broker be revoked.

4.2  Respondent Mathew L. Grella’s license to conduct the business of a mortgage loan
originator be revoked.

4.3 Respondents NEXA Mortgage, LLC and Mathew L. Grella be prohibited from
participation in the conduct of the affairs of any mortgage broker subject to licensure
by the Director, in any manner, for a period of five years.

4.4  Respondents NEXA Mortgage, LLC and Mathew L. Grella jointly and severally pay a
fine. As of the date of this Amended Statement of Charges, the fine totals $60,000.

4.5  Respondents NEXA Mortgage, LLC and Mathew L. Grella jointly and severally pay
restitution totaling $950 to the two borrowers identified in Paragraph 1.9 of this
Amended Statement of Charges.

4.6  Respondents NEXA Mortgage, LLC and Mathew L. Grella jointly and severally pay
an investigation fee. As of the date of this Amended Statement of Charges, the
investigation fee totals $1,700.

4.7  Respondents NEXA Mortgage, LLC and Mathew L. Grella jointly and severally pay
the Department’s costs and expenses for prosecuting violations of the Act in an
amount to be determined at hearing or by declaration with supporting documentation
in event of default by Respondents.

/!
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V. AUTHORITY AND PROCEDURE
This Amended Statement of Charges is entered pursuant to the provisions of RCW
19.146.220, RCW 19.146.221, RCW 19.146.223, and RCW 19.146.230, and is subject to the
provisions of chapter 34.05 RCW (the Administrative Procedure Act). Respondents may make a
written request for a hearing as set forth in the NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY TO DEFEND AND

OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING accompanying this Amended Statement of Charges.

Dated this 26th day of June, 2024.

iy =
Ali Higgs, D{ tor
Division of Consumer Services

Department of Financial Institutions

Presented by:

3

Rl i
KENNETH J. SUGIMOTO
Financial Legal Examiner Supervisor

Approved by:

JfQ\/IES R. BRUSSELBACK
Acting Enforcement Chief
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